
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2009

Page 1

The regular meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Lower, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey
was held on October 5, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the meeting room of the Township Hall, 2600 Bayshore Road, Villas,
New Jersey.

The Clerk announced that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and that
adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Thomas Conrad
Councilmember Glenn Douglass

Deputy Mayor Kevin Lare
Mayor Michael Beck

Also present: Anthony Monzo, Solicitor, and Kathleen McPherson, Manager
Absent: Councilmember Mazurek

Presentation - South Jersey Hurricanes - Beaver Division National Champions
Mayor Beck presented Certificates of Recognition to Coaches Blomkvest, Hughes and the team for their efforts in
becoming the Beaver Division National Champions.

WORK SESSION
Discussion on Reassessment, Arthur Amonette, Assessor 

Art Amonette, Lower Township Tax Assessor was present to discuss a possible reassessment.  He said it was due
to the declining real estate market and  had 400-500 people inquire about reducing their assessments.  He said he
came up with a plan to revalue the properties to the current market, they were previously done in 2007 when it was
the peak of the market.
Mr. Amonette said he couldn �t do it during normal hours, time was short and he would need to do it nights and
weekends.  He said he had the application into the County Tax Board who indicated it would be approved and sent
to the Division of Taxation who may add some additional conditions.  He said he proposed to ask for $30,000.00-
35,000.00 which included the mailing of the assessments if required.  He suggested if possible to put the new
assessments on the website to save money.  He said if it wasn �t done they would have to do another reval.
Mayor Beck asked if other towns were doing this?
Mr. Amonette said not in Cape May County.  He said he was trying to take a pro-active approach.  He said in 2007
there was a 10 million loss , in 2008 there were 100 appeals filed and in 2009 -  210 appeals were filed and would
loose 10 million in ratables also everyone that filed an appeal had  won.
Councilmember Conrad said he was in favor of it and the Township would save on the cost of appeals, he also felt
the market had changed drastically.
Manager McPherson said the labor cost for the reval in 2007 was $900,000.00.
Mr. Amonette said it wouldn �t mean a tax reduction it would bring the assessment close to market value.
Councilmember Douglass asked what triggered the reval?
Mr. Amonette said 15% more higher or lower and this year it was about 110%.  He said the average in the Villas was
130%.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2009

Page 2

Deputy Mayor Lare asked if most assessment would go down?
Mr. Amonette said yes, all should go down except for those who filed appeals.  He said he would look at all
neighborhoods and would reduce the land values.  He said a lot of the lots in the Villas were at $120,000.00.
Councilmember Douglass asked how the foreclosures affected the reassessments.
Mr. Amonette said he didn �t include those in the count.
Mayor Beck asked if the market was corrected would this cause problems where in four more years another reval
would have to be done. 
Mr. Amonette said it could happen, but what could happen if they didn �t do it?  He said it was always controversial.  
Mayor Beck opened for public comment.
Ed Butler, Vice President Lower Township Taxpayers Association said he felt the plan was to bring things into
perspective for the Township.  He said he pushed people to appeal their taxes and felt this may level things out.
Mike Rosenberg of Miami Avenue said in 2007 the Township paid $900,000.00 and now only $35,000.00.
Mr. Amonette said the prior cost was mostly labor costs and now the information was in the computer.  He said he
wouldn �t be inspecting the properties he would be changing the land values.
Mr. Rosenberg asked what would happen to those who overpaid for their property and now this would affect the
resale of their home.
George Dougherty asked what purpose was the reassessment?
Mr. Amonette said to bring the assessments more into line to the market values.  
Manager McPherson asked if people could still file an appeal?
Mr. Amonette said yes, anyone could.
Mayor Beck said it would lower overall Township assessments, then the rate would have to go up.  He said they
worked hard to keep things stable and bring the budget in line.  He said the papers would say the Township had a
large tax increase.
Councilmember Conrad said alright if the money was there.
Mr. Amonette said some of the cost could go into the 2010 budget.  He said it would be about 100 plus hours of work
at $100.00 per hour.  He said he could use other employees to help with explaining it to the people.
Solicitor Monzo said they would need a resolution authorizing the reval.

Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items
No comments.

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and/or Regular Agenda Items
No comments.

Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes September 21, 2009 
Res. #2009-261, Payment of Vouchers, $1,767,959.13
Res. #2009-262, Transfer of Taxi License for Ocean Cab Service (from a 1995 Ford Windstar to a 1998

Ford Windstar)
Res. #2009-263, Authorization for Refund of Taxes (2 properties, paid twice in error)
Res. #2009-264, Authorization Determination of Municipal Service Fee for 2010 (Renewing the annual 

Municipal Service Fee for manufactured homes in mobile home parks)
Res. #2009-265, Approval For Pyrotecnico Fireworks To Load And Unload A Fireworks Barge In Lower

Township (Loading a barge in Lower Twp for an Ocean City event - Insurance and proper



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2009

Page 3

paperwork provided)
Res. #2009-266, Local Art Program Grant 
Res. #2009-267, Certification of Lot Clearing Charges ( 1 property)
Res. #2009-268, Authorization to Transfer Funds from the Tax Premium Account (Transferring unclaimed

premium of $8550 from Tax Premium Acct to Township Checking Account)
Res. #2009-269, A Resolution Requesting Reduction of Performance Guarantee for Carlyle Realty

Partners IV, L.P.; Block 699, Lots 3-14; Escrow #P06-01-02 (Reduction of Perf Guarantee
for Grand Sales Trailer )

Res. #2009-270, Authorizing Application for PetSmart Charities for  Spay/Neuter Grant
Res. #2009-271, A Resolution of the Township of Lower Authorizing A Fundraiser to Benefit the Shelton      

              Family

Councilmember Douglass motioned to adopt the consent agenda,  seconded by Councilmember Conrad. The
consent agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember
Mazurek,  �yes �, Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

Administrative Reports
Personnel Action Report

Council Comments
Councilmember Conrad said the breakfast fundraiser for the Shelton family was a great success.  He mentioned
there would also be another benefit at Bennett �s field.  He said people could drop off food Tuesday through Thursday
9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at the Holy Spirit Lutheran Church.
Deputy Mayor Lare said the pancake breakfast raised $8,000.00 and people could contact the Church if they wanted
to help.  He said the Cape May Canal Bridge would be  dedicated to the Veterans on November 7th, he mentioned
Senator Van Drew had sponsored the legislation.  He stated they were in the process of finalizing the plans for the
dedication, so there would be more information coming. 
Mayor Beck said the primary focus was on open government and wanted to have the most open government in New
Jersey.   He said they had done many things and one thing they had done was a  �green newsletter � only available
through email and it would be out once a month.  He said it was sent to all the community groups so they could
forward it to their members, it was a way of reaching out to the people.
Mayor Beck said it was a trial and error process, but it was great for the residents and they have had a tremendous
response.  He thanked the Mayor �s Advisory Board and Jay Witmoyer for their help.  
Councilmember Conrad asked if the link was on the Township website?
Mayor Beck said people could email Township Hall and have their name put on the list for the newsletter.
 
7:38 Public Comments

Renaming of Canal Bridge
Steve Sheftz said he appreciated the renaming of the bridge.  He said there was a need for drivers for the Disabled
American Veterans van and you didn �t have to be a veteran to help.

Maintenance of Residential Properties
Mr. Sheftz said he built his home years ago and asked if a sign could be put on his property and was told no.  He
saw many signs on lawns, and a neighbor near him had 6 trucks now and  properties weren �t being maintained.
He said something had to be done.  He said the Township needed to maintain the residential quality of
neighborhoods.  He said they needed to do more to attract business here.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2009

Page 4

Reval of Properties by Township Assessor
Robert Rizzo asked if Mr. Amonette �s  $100.00 per hour would be time and a half since it was on Saturdays.
Manager McPherson said no.
Mr. Rizzo said he felt Mr. Amonette �s plan would work.  

Shelton Family Fundraiser
Mr. Rizzo said he also attended the breakfast fundraiser for the Shelton family and said it was very nice.
Councilmember Conrad congratulated the Lower Cape May Regional Football Team and said they came to help with
the cleanup after their game.

Joseph Boyle - 313 Arizon Avenue
Joseph Boyle of 313 Arizona Avenue said he had the paperwork for the jeep and it shouldn �t have been taken.  He
said he didn �t know why the Mayor wouldn �t speak to him.  He said the police checked it out and he would be at
court.

Electronics Recycling at the CMC Airport
Frank Serracco asked about the recycling place at the airport.
Manager McPherson said they were working with the County on a lease.  He said at the present time they would
repackage it and send it out to companies who would use it.
Mr. Serracco asked if any incineration would be done at the site because he had read some material that said it
could be dangerous.
Manager McPherson said they would be regulated by DEP.
Mayor Beck said he would check it out further.

 Resolution #2009-272, A Resolution Providing for a Meeting Not Open to the Pubic in Accordance with the
 Provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 
Councilmember Conrad  motioned to adopt the ordinance, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.  The resolution
was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �,  Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy
Mayor Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck   �yes �.

Council returned to open session and there being no further comment, Councilmember Douglass  motioned to
adjourn the meeting, seconded by Councilmember Conrad the meeting unanimously adjourned by verbal  �ayes � at    
8:30 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
           Mayor Township Clerk

Approved: October 19, 2009


